
To: SIO, Scheduling[scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov]
Cc: Scheduling SIO[scheduling@ios.doi.gov]
From: Wheeler, Andrew R.
Sent: 2017-03-29T16:44:00-04:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: meeting request
Received: 2017-03-29T16:44:25-04:00

One addendum, if the meeting is on April 6th then we will also have Former Congresswoman Mary

Bono, Faegre Baker Daniels with us as well.  I believe the Secretary knows her.

Andrew R. Wheeler

Principal
andrew.wheeler@FaegreBD.com    Download vCard

D: +1 202 312 7424 | M: +1 202 870 8556 | F: +1 202 312 7460

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

From: Wheeler, Andrew R.
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:07 PM
To: 'SIO, Scheduling'

Cc: Scheduling SIO
Subject: RE: meeting request

Attached is our meeting request.  If you need additional information please let me know.  Thank you.

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

From: caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov [mailto:caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov] On Behalf Of SIO,
Scheduling

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R.
Cc: Scheduling SIO

Subject: Re: meeting request

Hi Andrew,

 

I have attached our office's meeting request form. Please fill it out and return it to our office
ASAP so our team can review the full request.

 

Best,
Caroline



On Wed, Mar 29, 2017 at 3:29 PM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew.Wheeler@faegrebd.com>
wrote:
Hello, just following up on my request from Monday.  The Energy Fuels people will be here next week

from Utah.  Is there any chance they can get a meeting with the Secretary on April 4th ,5th ,or 6th ? Do

you have a specific form which needs to be filled out?  Thank you.

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

From: Kaster, Amanda [mailto:amanda kaster@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 11:17 AM
To: Wheeler, Andrew R.

Cc: Scheduling SIO
Subject: Re: meeting request

Hi Andrew, not a problem. I am cc'ing our scheduling team above, they will be the best people

to coordinate with on all meeting requests for the Secretary.
 

Please let me know if you need anything else.

 
Regards,

Amanda

 
On Mon, Mar 27, 2017 at 11:07 AM, Wheeler, Andrew R.

<Andrew.Wheeler@faegrebd.com> wrote:

Amanda, I hope you don’t mind, Chris Miller gave me your contact info. By way of
introduction, I’m a Principal at Faegre Baker Daniels here in DC.  I worked on energy and

environmental policy for Mr. Trump during the campaign.  I have a client that I would like to

get before the Secretary, Energy Fuels.  They have two uranium facilities bordering each side
of Bears Ears national monument in Utah.  They can come to DC at any time.  What is the

best way for me to request a meeting with the Secretary?  I’m just not sure who I should reach

out to.  Does he have a scheduler yet?  Thank you.
 

Andrew Wheeler

Andrew R. Wheeler
Principal
andrew.wheeler@FaegreBD.com    Download vCard

D: +1 202 312 7424 | M: +1 202 870 8556 | F: +1 202 312 7460

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
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--
Amanda Kaster Averill
Special Assistant
Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 208 3337

amanda kaster@ios.doi.gov


